October 7, 1971 -

H}. J. gaf Hoovér Director
Federal Bureau of lnvestlgatlon

en brought to my attention that the flle on the assassi,
nation of President Kennedy has been maintained in an open status
ever since the day of the assassination. If this Is true, why °
was It s ated that the case was officially closed after the Warren
Commission's report? 'Is it possible that now your department is
saying that Lee Harvey Oswald was not the only assassin, or
9055Ibly not the assassin at all In ‘this lncident? '

Since you and 1 live in a free and democratic soctety, 1 feel it -

Is time that each citizen takes an interest and a real concern in-
crime that affects our country. 1 am sure that you, as director .
of a crime prevention and arrest unit, feel as | do about such
actions, ' : : T, Cn

As a concerned citizen, | am thus awaiting your reply about the
above information which was brought to my attention.» .

Sincerely yours,
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